
McKenna, Neil

From: Sambasivann, Bud
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 3:23 PM
To: Thalmann, Brett; Strom, Kirsten; Chin, Ben; justin.to@canada.ca'; Duchesneau, Olivier;

'sarah.hussaini@canada.ca'; 'sabina.saini@canada.ca'; Theis, Rick; Dunn, Ryan (Ext.);
Broadhurst, Jeremy; Stickney, Matt; Leslie Church (leslie.church@canada.ca)

Subject: RE: Agenda for 6pm call Restart Group

Chris Fox to join too.

Jeremy can give an overview FMM message for tomorrow on Testing. Chris can will dive as needed.

From: Thalmann, Brett <Brett.Thalmann@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 3:19 PM
To: Strom, Kirsten <Kirsten.Stronn@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Chin, Ben <Ben.Chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tjustin.to@canada.cal
<justin.to@canada.ca>; Duchesneau, Olivier <Olivier.Duchesneau@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; 'sarah.hussaini@canada.ca'
<sarah.hussaini@canada.ca>; Isabina.saini@canada.ca' <sabina.saini@canada.ca>; Sambasivann, Bud
<Bud.Sambasivam@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Dunn, Ryan (Ext.)
<ryan.dunn@canada.ca>; Broadhurst, Jeremy <Jeremy.Broadhurst@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt
<Matt.Stickney@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Leslie Church (leslie.church@canada.ca) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Subject: Agenda for 6pm call Restart Group

Hey Folks,
Tonight we will be joined by Matt Stickney (and hopefully Leslie) to give an update on PPE as it relates to restart.

We will also talk about FMM tomorrow night, any updates on covid app and touch on next steps following briefing we
got from DM Lucas.

See attached new deck that is tracking to Cabinet Friday on PPE and Health and Safety.

For tomorrow, would suggest main topic of Occupational health and safety and have labour join us. Given FMM starts at
6, could we do our call at 5:30pm tomorrow?

 Original Appointment 
From: Strom, Kirsten
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 10:19 AM
To: Strom, Kirsten; Chin, Ben; ljustin.to@canada.ca'; Duchesneau, Olivier; 'sarah.hussaini@canada.ca';
isabina.saini@canada.ca'; Sambasivam, Bud; Theis, Rick; Dunn, Ryan (Ext.); Broadhurst, Jeremy; Thalmann, Brett
Subject: Restart Group
When: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 6:00 PM-6:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 613-960-7516 \ 877-413-4792 Conference ID: 1134172
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